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tion_ of. boaus, dearness. allowance, in
ekt the whole wage policy, in Parlie-
ment:

SHRI VAYALAR RAV] (Chirayin-
kily: Sir I want to point out...

et .

MR. SPEAKEFER:
chit bere-

1 have not got his

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Sir, I
have sent it, where I mentioned two
points.

SHR1 G. M. BANATWALLA (Pon-
nani): The hon. Prime Minister has
stated in this House that the Report
of the Minorities Commission with
respect to the Aligarh Muslim Uni-
versity Amendment Bill, which has
been introduced in this House, will be
placed on the Table of the House.
Now it is quite apparent that the Ali-
garh Muslim University Amendment
Bill is not coming up for discussion
during this session. Even then it is
absolutely necessary that the Report
of the Minorities Commission should
be placed on the Table of the House
at the earliest during this session so
that the Members would be in a posi-
tion to study the report and formu-
late their opinions so that we can
have a constructive and meaningful
participation whenever the Aligarh
Muslim University Bill comes up for
discussion. So. I request the Govern-
ment to fulfil this promise at the ear-
liest possible point of time and place
the report of the Minorities’ Com-
mission with respect to the Aligarh
Muslim University Amendment Bill
on the Table of the House.

SHRI PURNANARAYAN SINHA
(Tezpur): Ag Shri Kapoor has men-
tioned, the discussion on the floods
should be resumed, because there are
so many Members who are yet to
make their submissione and the Min-

ister has also to reply to the
discussion.

MR. SPEAKER: Mr. Vayalr Ravi
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SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Thank
you, Sir, for canmg me.

MR. SPEAKER: I have got his
slip. Office had made a mistake

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: I want to
have a discussion on the working of
the Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited,
which is very important from the
point of view of the nation, because
it ig one of the very important pub-
lic sector units. Now it is full of
corruption and nepotism and we are
now losing a huge amount in foreign
exchange for import, which can be
avoided if this unit was functioning
efficiently. 1 am prepared to prove
all the allegations, for which I have
enough documents in my possession.
I would request the hon. Minister
and the Government also to look into
the matter and arrange to have a dis-
cussion on the working of the BHEL.

Then | want to remind you about
your notice on the allegations made
by Shri Madhu Limaye as well as
Shri C. B. Gupta, the Treasurer of the
Janata Party, about which you have
promised to allow a discussion.

Then there should be a discussion
on political violence, which is a very
serious matter, which is taking place
and the some of the former Congress
leaders and being attacked. Now a
CPI leader who was an MLA has been
shot dead in Bihar. It is a serious
matter and the Prime Minister must
make a gtatement

Lastly, I wish you bon voyage.

1245 hrs
STATEMENTS UNDER KRULE 199

MR. SPEAKER: Now. Statement
under rule 199 v Shri Raj Narain.

SOME HON. MEMBERS: On a
point of order, Sir.

MR. SPEAKER: Some members
have given me notice that they are
objecting to the statement being
made—Dr.  Subramaniam Swamy,
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Mr. Vayalar Ravi, Mr. Eduordu
Faliro and Mr. Bharet Bhushan These
are the msmbers who have given me
n?;ieee. They are raising & paoint of
order.

SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU (Dia-
mond Harbour): Under what rule?

MR. SPEAKER: They say, under
rule 198, he has no authority to make
a statement now. That is what they
have said. They are objecting to that.
They are all raising a point of order.

SHRI K. LAKKAPPA (Tumkur):
On a point of order, Sir... (Interrup-
tions)

MR. SPEAKER; You cannot raise
a point of order against g point of
order.

SHRI K LAKKAPPA: My point
of order on the floor of the House
must be respected.

MR. SPEAKER: They have given
notice that they are raising a point of
order.

SHRI K. LAKKAPPA: For raising
a point order, no notice is necessary.
(Interruptions)

SHR! ¢. K JAFFER SHARIEF
{Bangalore North): I is a reievani
question with regard 1o the procedure
of the House, whether g notice i re-
quired for raising a point of order.

SHR]I VASANT SATHE (Akola):
Are you starting the procedure that
{or raising a point of order vou must
give an earlier notice?

MR. SPEAKER: Not at all

SHRI VASANT SATHE: Why pre-
cedence for them?

DR. SUBRAMANIAM SWAMY
(Bombay North-East): Sir, I am not
here trying to prevent Mr. Ra) Narsin
from making a statement ag such.
Aftey all, we all would like to hear
him. He says many entertaining
things.
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Compared to rulg 357, rule 188
sugguits ab extra provision which is
not there in the case of ruly 357. It
you look et all the statements made
by Ministers who have reslgned in
the past, you find thet there are ooca-
siong when Ministers have not made
a statement Take, for example, the
case of Jate Mr. Krishna Menon. It
was stated in the House thet the rea-
song for the resignation of Mr. Krishna
Menon were widely knowri and,
therefore, it was not necessary for
him to make a statement.

Now, Mr. Raj Narain was given an
opportunity to make g statement. He
withdrew that option. He has now
again decided to make a statement.
His resignation was not a resignation
on his own. The letters of resigna-
tions have been placed on the Table
of the House and also the ressons
have been widely known by Mr. Raj
Narain in the newspapers. Therefore,
1 would suggest that the time of the
House need not be taken in listening
to Mr. Rej Narain's statement. We
already know what he ia going to say.
It has been widely publicised.

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI (Chirayin-
kily: 8ir, my point of order is a little
different. Rule 189 is very clear. If
you go through carefully rule 188,
sub-rule (2) says:

“A copy of the statement shall be
forwarded to the Speaker and the
Lewder of the House one day in
advance of the day on which it is
made.”

It is very well known that you had
allowed Mr. Raj Narain to make a
statement and you had also allowed
the Prime Minister 1o mmke a state-
ment thereto, It was put an the order
paper. We raised certiin peints of
order on which you gave wvour ruling
also.

Now, after the ruling given by the
Spesker, Mr. Raj Narain wanted to
postPOne making that statement A
copy of the alatemaent s alrendy given
to you; it is in your posasession. This
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ia 8 baesic fact. 1 would alzo like to

draw your attention to the statement

made by Mr. Raj Narain which has

appeared in the Indian Ezxpress on

22nd August which reads:

“He has now got more material
with him. So, he wants to utilise
for the proposed statement on 24th
August.”

Thiz iz from the Indian Exrpress
dated the 22nd August.

MR. SFEAKER; FPlease read it out.

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI; The head-
line is:

‘'Raj Narain threatens to make a
statement”

Here it is said:

*The proposal to make Mr. Charan
Singh Party President met with
hostile reaction in the Party. Mr.
Raj Narain now says that he does
not went it either. M™Mr. Raj Narain
sa¥s that he has now got more
material with him which he wants
to utilise for the proposed state-
ment on August 247

—

will pasg on the paper to you. Sir.

There is another  interesting state-
ment. 1 has come in today's Patriot:

“Raj Namain Arm on Statement.

“After g 40 minute talk with his
mentor, Mr. Charan Singh, in the
evening, Mr. Raj Narain told news-
men thet he would make the state-
ment at about 2.00 p.m.  The state-
ment is believed to have been toned
down after consultations with Mr.

A. B Vajpsyee and Mr. Madhu
Limaye...™
SHR! DINEN BHATTACHARYA

{Serampore): This can be read after
he hes mede the statement .. (Inter-
ruptions)

SHRI VAYALAR RAVI: Sir, my
point of order is this. In this beck-

AUGUST 24, 1078

Rule 19 308
ground, 1 em raising two issuks. One
is, whether the statement which bed
already been given to you first is
with ¥ou and whether he has made
any alterations ¢or additions in the
statement already given to you The
second point is whether it is per-
missible under the rule for a former

. Minister who wanis to muke a state-

ment, after having given a copy of
the statement to be Kept in the con-
fidential custody, to make any change
in the statement or not, whether under
"the rules he has any right to change
his statement.

SHRI K LAKKAPPA (Tumkur):
My point of order is this. Rule 199
has only very little scope. It says:

“A Member who has resigned the
office of Minister may with the
consent of the Speaker, make a per-
sonal statement in explanation of
hic resignation.”

The question that arises is whether
Mr. Raj Narain had resigned his
Ministership or he had been sacked.
''This ig a very important point. Sup-
«pose a Minister is dismissed, he has
fno right. under rule 199, to make a
"statemet. If he has voluntarily re-
signed, then only the question of mak.
ing a personal statement under rule
199 wil] arise. The framers of this
provision have very carefully done
i this, and only the Ministers who had
resigned on their own have made
statements. Here is ap extraordinary
situation where a controversy erupted
in the Janata Party, and out of thet
controversy, 8 crisis wag created and
he was asked to be sacked; and the
Prime Minister dismissed him. The
lquestion is whether g diamissed Minis-
‘ter can be allowed to muke g state-
,ment under rule 199.

Another point is what Mr. Vayalar
Ravi has rightly made. Not once or
twice but thrice, Mr. Raj Narain
threstened the whole House and the
Government thet he waa going to
Take a statement: with that dagger
he was coming to Parliament House.
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This is very relevant. One day ear-
lier he hag to submit a copy of hus
prepared statement to the Speaker.
I would like to know whether he had
already, long back, given to the Spea-
ker a copy of the statement to be
made by him on the floor of the House
and if so, whether he has made any
amendments or mutilationg to his own
statement now. This is a serious
situation. From what he hag done, it
appears that there will be a law and
order situation in the countr§ if he
makes a statement on the floor of the
House. It is a threat that he has
offered to the Prime Minister and to
the Government, ultimately to the
House and to the whole country. 1
do not know whether they have mude
any bandobust already. (Interrup-
tions)

1 do not know if this whole edifice
will collapse if he makes the state-
ment. But this is about the lighter
aspect and how he has treated this
House with scant respect. Then he
is not making his statement. Sir, as:
a dismissed Minister he has no right
to make a statement. [ want that he
should not be allowed to make the
statement.

—

SHRI KANWAR LAL GUPTA
(Delhi Sadar): I want to draw your
attention to Rule 189. According to
Rule 199 you were kind enough to
permit Mr. Raj Narain who resigned
from Ministership to make a state-
ment on that day. He gave a copy of
the statement to you and a copy to
the Prime Minister and the Leader of

the House. Now that matter was
postponed. I do not want to go into
that.

Now you have again permitted him
to make a statement. A copy of the
statement must have been given to
vou and also to the Leader of the
House rightly, because you have per-
mitted him and I do not want to chal-
lenge it. The question is whether the |
copies of both the statements which |
were given to you at that time and
this time wre the same or not. My
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submission js thet no ‘eddition or dele-
tion cen be made once a copy of the
statement iz given to you. That is
No. 1

My second point is: that Mr. Raj
Narain is competent to make a state-
ment. He ig perfectly justifieq and
he can give the reasons for his resig-
nation. I do not want to comment on
that. But my submission is that he
can only state the reasong of his
resignation regarding the incidents
which occurred before his resignation.
If he says something about the inci-
dents which occurred after his resig-
nation, that he should not say. He
should include only those aspects of
the matter which occurred before the §
resignation. !

These are my two points.

PROF. P. G MAVALANKER
(Gandhinagar): On this matter last
week when some of us raised points
of order, you were pleased to give a
general ruling. I must say that we
heard the ruling with great respect,
but you left two important aspects
rather open and perhaps rightly so,
on that occasion last week.

1 do not want to repeat the points
my hon. friends have made. They,
1 think, ere valid. 1 want you to con-
sider this matter from a different
angle also. One is that it so happens
that in thig matter of resignation of a
Minister and a statement to be made
by him under Rule 199, as the Rule
stands to-day, 1 see that the Chair
doeg no* come into the picture at all.
After all, the Minister has resigned
on a political issue and on differences
with the Prime Minister and the Cabi-
net. Now the situstion has so arisen
that you are permitting him and he is
not making the statement. Then you
are allowing him to postpone it and

you are allowing him to-day.
Unfortunately, all this involves the
Chair's intervention in a matter which
is not the Chair's fleld. It is not in the
domain of the Chair. The Chair csn
only give permssion or not give permis-
sion. You gsve him the permisson to
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-olrof. P, @ Mavajlankar]
.mske the statemnant lasg week and now
you are giving him permission to-day.
"He could have made the statement last
week but he is making the statement
to~day. If both the statements are
:identical then I have nothing to say.
If they are not identical, then a very
dificult, and if 1 muy say 80, a very
.dangerous, point is added that the
«Chair Is getting involved under Rule
199 in something which is a political
matter, wherein the Chair should not
and out not to get involved. But, if
the statement is identical, of course,
this point lapses.

Secondly, you will see the wording
.of the Rule 189 sub-clause (1) : “A
member who has resigned the office of
Minister may, with the consent of
‘the Speaker, make a personal state-
ment in explanation of his resigna-
tion.” My friend, Mr. Lakkappa--
I do not know why people should
laugh everytime he gets up. Some-
times he makes very serious points. . ..

BHR] K. LAKKAPPA: He always
comes in between the Opposition and
the government and neutralises the
position.

PROF. P. G MAVALANKAR: I
tell you. The point is: you will have
to read this sub-clause (1) rather
carefully, It is true that technically
speaking Shri Raj Narain has rcsigned.
But was it a resignation in the sense
in which resigning Ministers come
forward with a statement to explain,
because of some important @g:ffsicizs
of opinion with the Government, with
the Prime Minister and or with the
other Ministers? My understanding
of what we normally do witness is:
if the resignation of a Minister
comes ©ul of his own serious fun-
damental disagreement  with the
Prime Minister and his Colleagues
and therefore he wants to come to the
House to explain to the House why he
wanted to resign and why he cannot
agree with the Prime Minister and
other Ministers of the Council of Min-
isters this rule is applicable. But, in
thin care the whole House knows—
becauge the Prime Minister has already

AVGUST 24, 1978

Rule 19

laid on the Table of the House the
entire correspo eneo—t!:ht it 'ig not

?IZ

a case of the Minister resign-
ing of his own willL he has
resigned because of compulsion.
Therefore, my point is that Rule

199 (1) is technically satisfied, but he

as not resigned of his own: he was
forced to resign and, therefore Rule
199 sub-clause (1) need not operate
in this case.

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA
(Begusarai): It does seem to me that
some Hon. Members on the other side
are seeking strange information from
the Chair.
is no business of the House unless
what [ have written is divulged in the
House.. It is strictly confidential bet-
ween me and the Chair and there can
be ro intervention in it of any sort. Let
it be quite clear in the minds of the
Hon. Members that it is a substantive
right of every Member to make such
communication to the Hon. Spcaker as
he likes and also to make such changes
in the communication as he likes be-
fore the communication is divulged in
the House.

Now., the Hon. Members must also
realise that, by raising these objec-
tions, they are tryving to whittle down
that verv substantive right of ap Hon.
Member. |1 may make a statement
under Rule 377 and before the state-
ment is made in the House, I may
make some changes in it or additions
to it: no other Hon. Member has any
business to object to that. Therefore,
I woulq very earnestly implore the
Hon. Members on the other side not to
raise this objection which will serve
to whittle dowp this right of an Hon.
Member.

Then. Mr. Speake:r. you have been
asked to say what kind of a statement
the Hon. Member has submitted to
you earlier. Now, it is always avail-
able to me, before 1 make the state-
ment, to go up to the Speaker and say
‘Mr. Speaker, these are the changes I
want to make, because of the changed
circumstances and because of the addi.
tional information that has been made

What I write to the Chair '
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avalleble’. 1 will always have the
right $o go.up $o the Spasker. othar-
wise, there might be a statement made
in the Housy, which would be out-of-
date, which would be irrelevant, which
will have no bearing on the situation
and 80 on. 8o, with these submissions,
1 would request you not to take into
account some of the objections that
have been made by the Hon. Members
and to ask the Hon. Members to make
the staternent now.

13.00 hrs.

DR. V. A. SEYID MUHAMMAD
(Calicut) : If 1 remember correctly,
last time when Mr. Raj Narain was
ziven time to make the statement, it
was no one condition. The condition
was that he wanted to get further
information. Therefore, it necessarily
follows that the statement as such will
stand and, in addition to that, he will
make something more. That being the
condition on which you allowed him
not to make the statement on that
day....

MR. SPEAKER: No. no: there was
no such condition.

DR. V. A. SEYID MUHAMMAD : 1
am sure the records will show.. ..

MR. SPEAKER : I have got the re-
cords here. It was after 1 had de-
cided the matter that he made some
observavions. The order was given
carlier.

DR. V. A. SEYID MUHAMMAD:
Am 1 correct in taking it that it was
stated in the House. ...

MR. SPEAKER: It was stated in
the House. Hc stated in the House
that he wanted some other informa-
tion, but the order was given earlier.

DR. V. A, SEYID MUHAMMAD:
The reason for that order was. ...

MR. SPEAKER: The order was
given earler: he made the statement
latar. The order was that I will not

Rule 199 314

compel him to make the statement.
The order was in regard to the four
points raised. Saying that it is in the
discretion of the Member whether %o
make a statement or not, I said I can-
not compel him. Secondly, I said the
statement given to the 8Speaker is not
the property of the House. Regarding
the question of delay, | said I am not
going to decide and, as regards whe-
ther he has another right to make &
statement, I said 1 am not going to-
decide it because these matters will
come up at a later stage: because you
know that the normal rule followed
is, either the Speaker or the courts
do not decide things in absentia. They
decide only the issues that arise for
the time being.

DR. V. A SEYID MUHAMMAD:
But is it on record that he wanted fur-
ther time?

MR. SPEAKER : Long after I made
the order, he voluntarily stood up and
said that he wanted further time.

SHRI VASANT SATHE: Sir, the 1i-
mitation as spelt out in Rule 199 is:

“199(1) A member who has resign-
ed the office of Minister may, with
the consent of the Speaker, make a
personal statement in explanation
of his resignation.”

Therefore, all the facts that are per-
tinent are before his resignation lead-
ing to that resignation and no refe-
rence can come later on about post-
resignation factors as a part of their
explanation given for resignation so
that the limiting factor is the date of
resignation and before that and not
after any new factors or facts which
might have come after resignation.
That cannot be included in the state-
ment. But at the same time, kindly
see sub-clause (2) of rule 199:

“199(2) A copy of the statement
shall be forwarded to the Speaker
and the Leader of the House one day
in advance of the day on which it is
made.”
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That means if the statement explaining
vesignation is to be made with your
oonsent today, then one day in ad-
vance, which means yesterday. 8o
another limiting date or time-limit is
yesterday. That is one day before to-
day. If he has communicated to you
any statement which he wantg to make
today, then the statement which he
has sent to you yesterday will be rele-
vant and not whatever he might have
done earlier. These are the two factors

SHRI K P. UNNIKRISHNAN
(Badagara): Sir, I want to make two
points.

PROF. SAMAR GUHA (Contai): Sir,
how many are you going to allow?

MR. SPEAKER: What can I do?

PROF. SAMAR GUHA.: Earlier also
the same points were made. The z.in:
points are being repeated. 1Is it the
way of making points? Dozens of
people will be standing up and the
same points would be repeated. You
are allowing them.

MR. SPEAKER: Mr. Sathe did not
speak.
(Interruptions)

oft gow T ATeTaw arew (wgwh)
w1 &fgd g ar Al

SHRI K P UNNIKRISHNAN: Sir,
a very important point has been raised
by my hon friend. distinguished:
friend, Mr. Shyamnandap Mishra and
I want a specific ruling on this point
and your guidance.

oft wfeerare Fag wfew (AdTe):
qE T AT AT AT 7
(Interruptions)

SHRI K P. UNNIKRISHNAN: The
most important thing is a statement
which is submitted to you under Rule
189, is it a communication as is being
sought to be made out or is it a mat-
ter, substantive matter, which has to
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come under rule 31 in the List of
Business? Now, 1 can understand if
somebody writes to you any Member
that does not automatically bacerne the
property of the House. Néw, Sir, rule
199, ...

MR. SPEAKER: That question has
been decided.

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN: No,
Sir. He has raised it again. Shyam
Babu has raised it again. He has rais-
ed that it is in the nature of a com-
munication. If that is so, it cannot
come under Rule 31—List of Business.
But, if it is a motion to be admitted
by you under Rule 199, as per the re-
quirements, this House is entitled to
know whether any change has been
made between the day when notice of
intention was given and the dav when
the Member decided to exercise his
right. This is a very valid point whe-
ther there is any other extraneous
matter which can be brought in.

Now, Sir, Rule 199 is a very diffe-
rent from the right of personal ex-
planation. This can only be exercised
by a Minister—a Member who has
resigned from the Council of Ministers.
This raises my second point. I have
given notice of two questions under
Rule 40 read with 54(1) to Mr. Rai
Narain. The Member has informed
me that he has not been served with
these notices by your Secretariat

Now my contention js that if you
say this, is part of the Business laid
down as per the Rules of Procedure—
Rule 31—then the rule 40 clearly says:

- .resolution or other matter
connected with the business of the
House for which that member is
responsible;. . .."

So, my contention is that if it is laid
down ip the Business, if the Member
concerned has resigned from the
Council of Ministers, then. I am en-
titled to exercise this right under
Rule 40 read with 54(1). There is a
difference in 54(1) from other types of
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questions, that, for Sbort Notice
Question, if it is wddressed to the
Miniater, it goes to him  This option iz
to be exercised by the Minister. Simi-
larly, under Rule 40, it is contem-
plated that any question can be put by
a Member to the Minister.

MR SPEAKER: Let us be brief.

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN: That
is whether it is starred or unstarred
Then my contention is that it is per-
missible and the question of a debate
arising out of this does not arise and
the Member is entitled to answer my
question, if it iz not & debate; other-
wise he is not entitled t, answer but
you are entitled to....{(Interruplions)

MR. SPEAKER : What is all this”
Mr. Jain. A Member has pgot 8 right
to speak but not all at the same time.
Yes, Mr. Jain.

SHRI A BALA PAJANOR ({(Pondi-
cherry): 1 am on a point of order.

MR. SPEAKER : I have called Mr.
Jain. ]

SHR!} RAM LAL RAHI (Misrikh):
Please listen to me. T want to draw
vour attention....

MR. SPEAKER : Ng, no, 1 have not
called you.

SHR! RAM LAL RAHT: [ have been
sitting here. You do not allow me.

MR. SFEAKER : No, no. You have
been sitting here. Everybody seems
to have priority over others. Every-
body is on a point of order. He is
aready on a point of order.

SHRI! B. P. MANDAL {Madhepura):
I am on the point of procedure. There
cannot be any debate on 8 point of
order. Under Rule 378, there cannot
be any debate on a point of order.
It must be briet, Everybody ix taking
& lot of time.

MR. SPEAKER: You are sbsolutely
right.
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SHR] B. P. MANDAL: There cannot
be double standerd. When we raised
it some tim, ago, we wexg told that
there cannot be s debate on a point of
order. And to-day you are very libe.
ral on the points of order by allow-
ing everybody to go on,

MR. SPEAKER: This is & peculiar
case.

it frdwr W= dor (oY) : wsqw
wéew, mrewr ¥ g famw 376 W
A 35 WA K S ol ot
&8 ot ®Y @ {5 & goder 1 A7 6T
HqITT 376 Wike Tro ®lo & Wty a7

fear T &1

w9 199 ¥ &7 %7 wav § fir v
g *f fo 9F7 sasmEAT k) ag
ST R AR —

“A member who has resigned the
office of Minister may, with the
consent of the Speeker, make & per-
sonal statement ip exp!anation of
his resignation.”

My bumble submission is that 377 does
not arise. You should not have given
the opportunily to raise any point of
order. It has appeared as an item on
the agenda paper for today and if
the Minister wants to makg & state-
ment let him make a statement.

SHRI RAMACHANDRA RATH
(Aska): Sir, my humble submission Is
that this is an august body and on
every second of the House we are
spending Rs 800/- u i in the namg of
point of order you have started A regu.
lar court over here. Then t:ore will
be no end to It. We will not be in a
position to transact businesg of the
House. In the process important lssues
are being relegated to the background.
You have already heard three-four
members on this point from both sidas
and you put an end to the matter and
take your decislon. (Interruptions)
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o gy i ArORY Y (SR
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SHRI A. BALA PAJANOR: Sir, [
will restrict mysclf to the ambit of
rules. As correctly pointed out by the
members and I read rule 199:

“A member who has resigned the
office of Minister may, with the con-
sent of the Speaker, make a personal
statement in explanation of his resi-
signation.

A copy of the statement shall be
forwarded to the Spcaker and the
Leader of the House one¢ day in ad-
vance »f the day on which it is
made:"”

Now, ay per the Paper you have taken
the copy on an earlier occasion and you
permitted Mr. Raj Narain to postponc
it. As rper the Business Paper the
Leader of the House to make a state-
ment perlinent thereto. 1 am not in
agreement with Mr. Lakkappa—it has
been endcrsed by Prof. Mavalankar —
stating that it ix a resignation and
there is nothing stated it it is a volun
tary resignation.

Sir, vou will remember when Mr.
Mohan Dharia was the Minister in the
previous government he was dropped
by the ex-Prime Minister. Now, he
could not avail himself of this oppor.
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tunity. Many members rwised this
point in the Bouse and wanted bim
to make a statement but it was a case
of dropping. As this point hag been
discussed 1 want to be clear on this
subject, namely, the resignation—if it
is voluntary alone is permitted under
Rule 199.

Secondly, Sir, under Rule 377, a
statement is made. Now you must see
Rule 357 also. Please sep Speaker's
Direction No. 115C. It is a personal
explanation. I read it. It is a persona}
explanation of a member who happen-
ed to be a Minister in the Council onf
Ministers. After his resignation, .he
may come forward with a statement.
Mr. Sathe has correctly stated that the
statement must refer to the date of hic
resignation and nothing beyond that.
Because, that is the reason, Sir, why,
after the proviso it is stated that this
House is not permitted ty discuss the
subject. So, no debate js permitted.

As a Judge, Sir, you understand
the spirit of these rules. The spirit of
these rules must be taken into con-
sideration, first. rather than giving ao
opportunity to anybody to expose his
intelligence on the subject.

The spirit behind the rule is this:
This is a Pcrsonal Explanation of the
Minister concerned, who was in the
Council of Ministers.

If he has resigned for rcasons, either
by compulsion or voluntarily, he can
make a statement but that statement
must restrict itself to this condition.
That is why it is stated as Personal
Statement. Perhaps he was not well
(InteTruptions) That is why I say this.
The Chair has been involved in this
matter and you have been asked to
permit him to make a statement now.
He has postpened it for reasons best
known to him. Now he i8 coming for-
ward. You might have seen a state-
ment in The Patriot that it may be
toned down. But what [ say {8, this
statement cannot go beyond what has
been presented to you.
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MR SPEAEER: You have mention-
ed that. Other peeple have mentioned
that.

SHRI A. BALA PAJANOR: You
please read the Direction.

MR. SPEAKER: 1 am looking into
it.

BHRT A. BALA PAJANOR: 1t is
a Persona] Explanation. My point is
this. The statement must be in con-
formity with the statement which has
been made earlier. It cannot be
changed. That is my submission.

MR. SPEAKER: 1 have understood
vour point. Now. a number of objec-
tions have been taken to Shri Raj
Narain making a statement under Rule
199 of the Rules of Procedure and
Conduct of Business of the House.

shall deal with them one by one.

Z4he first contention raised is that
hri Raj Narain did not resign volun-
tarily but he resigned only at the ins-
tance of the Prime Minister and there-
fore he has 1o right to make a
statement under Rule 199.

I do not sce any substance in this
contention. Rule 199 covers all types
of resignations. It has been wel-ac-
cepted in the British Parliament as
well ag in this country that whenever
a Minister resigns either voluntarily or
at the request of the Prime Minister,
it will entitle him to make a state-
ment in the House.

The second contention taken is that
Shri Raj Narain has no right to make
any change in the Statement. It has
been said that having given one state-
ment at an earlier stage, he should
not be allowed to give another states
ment at a later stage. 1 see no force
in that contention. The statement {s
that of a Minister resigning and it Is
in his Personal Explanation regarding
hig resignation. People might try to
polish their words. People might try to
put their ideag in g different manner.
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So long as the statement in quastiad
is a personal statement in explane
of his resignation. any change ‘Mat
might be effected by the Minister é3R»
cerned cannot be objected to//
SHRI VASANT SATHE: As long as
they do not polish shoes....

MR. SPEAKER: Keep it to your-
self. Why do you say? Parliament
House should not be dragged into po-
lishing shoes. It is a most unparlia~
mentary way of doing things, Mr. Satbe,
Kindly don't say that.

* SHRI JYOTIRMOY BOSU: He has
been doing it for the last 5 years.

THE MINISTER OF RAILWAYS
(PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE): That
is what you did in emergency.

MR. SPEAKER: //(t will not be pro-
per for me to disclose to the House
what statement Mr. Raj Narain had
submitted to me al an earlier stage.
That statement, as I ruled earlier, has
not become the property of the House.
That is entirely a communication sub-
mitted by an hon. Member of the
House to me and that communication is
with me. As I mentioned earller, he
has a right to make any change as
long as the change conforms with
Rule 199.

It has been contended that having
given one statement and having taken
a date for making the statement, as he
has fajled to make that statement on
that day, he js not entitled to make @
statement on a subsequent day. 1 see
no support for such contention uader
Rule 188. No limitation whatsoever
has been prescribed in Rule 199 as re-
gards the time for making the state-
ment. It may be that when a state-
ment is unduly ceclayed, the Speaker
may not permit the Member to make
a statement. The statement hag been
made during se«sion and, therefore, 1
do not think, I will be justified in re
fusing him permission to make the
statement.
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lt -u contended that the Speaker
988 not come into the picture under
Rule 199 and he has merely to allow
a Member to make a statement and
nothing more. 1 am unable to accept
this contention. It s the Speaker's
duty to examine the statement and see
whether it is relevant under Rule 199
and it is only thereafter that he has
to give his consent in the matter./,’

rd

Statements under

It was contended that last 1im€ the
adjournment  was given to Shri Raj
Narain on certain conditions. No such
condition had been prescribed and my

order makes it clear that the postpone *

ment was not conditional at all.

% it rightly contended that the Minis-
ter who has resigned cannct bring in
extraneoug matters which are not rele-
vant to his personal statement in ex-
planation of his resignation. 1 will not
permit shri Raj Narain to make any
statement which is extraneous to Rule
199(1).

Shri Unnikrishnan has raised a con-
tention that he is entitled under Rule
41 to put questiong to Mr. Raj Narain
after he makes his statement. I do
not think that Rule is relevant for the
present purposc. Rule 41 is a general
rule. In my opinion, Rule 199 is a
self-contained rule and, therefore, Rule
41 does not come into operation,

Shri Raj Narain.
@t oW ama (Ty IXA) A
CAGR R ER R R Eekictitnt
goqmAIE ...

MR. SPEAKER: You must
read the statement; nothing else.

only

TR AT RTITE N v
fe® trrman TR, (TIIR)
e FT & e de ¥y ogme rew
fafrrrr T gt »

MR. SPEAKFR: That i{s not rele-

vant: T have already decided. Kindly
confine to your statement.
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Wt W ATeTw : S ag W
¢ f& a2 ary wrk gua fasew aff
draar fr & gedor 37 ¥ faq =g dfe
Wﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂ'&'T'I‘hcreforc,l ask you to
resign.

_(mm) A< & 7 geaver 2 faar

o, & w9 @ 9 F qaw §
gaz # F1€ a#7=7 § a1 7Y saaT ft
aga ST A A1 1 537377 T6 Al
% feamn # qwar @ faad @ d
W G :

o a1 ag fF A F Araqw gq@ wg@y
#Y aai F1 Afqare F H7 T8 K ITH
At w1 wEE gArfom FIAT 93 0
ag sfxar &1q o Feewz 4Y fag 1@
ag W1 91 fF gard wradra qura g4 F
qee gfae g1 a1 § 9 samafac
& Afas "qrare 7§ 9w °r 7EAT §0

At wa a% feafa g1@ o @
¢ & O sEAAA g7 49 ¥ Qo
favao 77 g4 A1F F1 LA TV TR
TR a7 ¢ fw faag wvw oraq €
ST A g T |

frm foe | v qdtsw agmaea
g7% ¥ 9fd 7% TE7 R ANIL T 94X
i wav & 3a% wwAd faArdw
Iafeqa 1aT OF Aged QO ATE &
HATTE AT R IFIAAITAT0F
13.29 hrs.

{MR. DepPUTY SPEAKER in the Chair]

mHAT TIE FAT 5 AR 3 A
qF WM AT IAE IR 31 AR AT
amy g |

wivan 3 way ar fr &7 399
TArTTA # mar o gfagy F 7T F vy
wwfwm’r w7 ¥ dr ) feey vEW
w#ﬁﬁa‘i‘awmafrﬂ'{a 1]
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frewg o ¥ R v &5 sTagwT w%
q¥ gfanfa & & w1 (fafg) w
w7 fEar ar)

iy w1y A3 fagg wdiw & T
W o fyite emrA § 1 I W T
7 0% &Y w4 &1 g5  — W H dag
a1 faam Wt grar oifa fafeaa
AT T FT GIGAAT 47 I |

T g€ T 35T R fF ag we-
w1 FTA fers % oy qv, Fag Y sar
#7 wfwarr g o< A a1 @7 o)
qF Tava N4y § 6 wrad sar ad
I qrdvay ay (wfae) —zw el &
wfa¥z F1 FEF FgF § —  F a9r
FAaT €t ¥ oF IswaQw gfafa @
gy f% forwar & wredm zvs @fgar 71
144 9147 FOL A W AT 3T £ A0A-
W I AT ar A FAT AT A1 frg
W1 fgRTas 93W FAETC AT AR F W
faf g ( shfefe #=a ) o
AN AeT 7AT fgnaa 93w A 7ET HA
fagre w1 721 (f7q qav w47 fagre &
oFaa ¥ &7 # fafeag s fxar ar iz
faa £ fafafe gradg s9@ 747 740
wey 741, fgmras 92w 1 47 fa o
a1 ) ImFgg e R fx dar w1
F1A IA T97 7T A A 91

@ q) iffeafs & g7 faond o gzt
LETE R AR (ctieRFled L]

ymgivr AT Atacar,

wr gifa T ar fafzw <53 & war7
& @A g wfTag w1 w7077 6 fAgr T
& IF w0 g g HF A4 4 0 A
WF 7z [ qq. 7 gar A1 F1
fgwras wX 7 & qor w47 W@ & o 8,
I & W) 17 w7 IFA gy § v Ay
TR FH A A 0 @R G o
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qwq 4T 99X 26 YT & g ¥ qrAdvy
ST woft W e s —

“Secretary (Health), Deputy Com~
missioner and Superintendent of
Police, Simla receiped shri, Ra)
Narain at Himachal Bhawan at 12.10
AM. Shri Raj Narain was received
at Chandigarh and escorted all the
way to Himachal Bhawan by the
Deputy Commissioner and Superin-
tendent of Police, Solan."

farg g AT 7ga Fr e & & faeft
TF g1 A AR ©F 70479 | qaTWT,
s g o g fr d Y@
9T TR 2 T FEA § o fgwras qqw oy
A&t At wra v, faw w1 ag
Far o7 f& § a0 fofs @
T qanT §OC, T W aar 7Y fear | 8
TR FqaF 11 § 7T N TS
A F 1A R g g ... .

fma geamaA @ @ L
ST g2 & gewifaa qrey g I
Tt aff, A gn A9 W ¥R
M | &W qWA XY 9F g —~—Xw oW
¥ ganfra aTg—mas T W e
a8 ——%1df emva & g7 )

e AAT s 11 dul-

w6l %o wTwT WAE  (CreiT-
IAT) : 77 AT K1 EA Ay ?

€t T moamw ;. qign fafre
Hrafeara
THE PRIME MINISTER (SHRI

MORARJI DESAIL): Why do you
«harge me?

oW Araw g7, a9t A frar @

“I may also bring to your kind
notice the attitude of Miss Shayama
Sharma, Minister of State, in this
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particular episode. She was in Simla
on that day. She was also informed
that Shri Tripathi was insisting on
having this meeting on the Ridge.
8he spent a lot of time with Shri
Tripathi and Shri Raj Narain, but as
far as my information goes, she did
not explain, the whole position to
Shir{ Raj Narain and Shri Tripathi.
She was certainly in a position to
clarify any misunderstanding. But
she did not do so. Her attitude bas
always remained uncooperative and
critical of the Government.”

AN. HON. MEMBER: What was
she doing there?

! Tw AT ArEE, A
Wifwg fr 97 & ox w6 gm AT
e, T sER T, | (wrnT)

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Please
do not answer questions.

A UM ATORS AW, § WG AT
STHT FT AT FIAT TEAT § agfEA 4,
AU FB AT A7GF E |

dTrR wPNT : W AT A
o2 3 3

Wt T wTTEm g e e oft %
qu ¥y sreT f fr g saw ¥ aaig
fawrw fawmr & g wef s weardE
frerdt & AR ' € Tt o g &
ot femy o ford ¥ quT Aoy ofr @
&y faw &7 @ &1 dw wfawg
fear a1 Wi graRnT & @e OF jE
R # v &7 wErE WY fear o)
oY frandY & oy awqsy W A f

“The Sunday  Statesman 2-7-78

From Our Special Representative:

New Delhi, sSaturday: Mr. Satya
Deg Tripathi, U.P's Minister of State
for Hill Development, said here to-
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day that he had told the Prime
Minister that he (Mr. Tripathi) bad
not informed Mr. Raj Natain that
there was ban on holding meeting
in the Ridge area in Simla, “as 1 did
not think it was my duty.”

He also told Mr. Desai that it was
the duty of the district authorities
who accompanied Mr. Raj Narain
from Chandigarh, to have informed
the former Union Health Minister of
the ban. In fact, Mr. Raj Narain
went to the Ridge after the afternoon
tea at Raj Bhavan and HimachaPs
district  officials were all the time
accompanying him.”

S\q, 99 W TR dEw fw
TRNT T K qTET AL 9T | AT
#ft Y 7 N AT oW w1 ogfwEn
T @ 3w gfe wtfaw ar qafe
sfray &, o= Tar afqgy a0y o =7
CAME L FA AR C T I Do c A i 0
AN T A A F ATIm AT AR
I AN gAY TR F7 Fvw &
a f O 0% ge-Geh Afaw
afqay g a1 ST & THYF ¥ A=y
wret g fady v ¥ oy 9w §
gqq 9w # §@ fAg Ad #T
qFd )

awr Y wAAfe ¥g & qEfew
wfgafaat ¥ aff & fY | wE wEr
TR T 9 TEF AT & AT
@ | feg, fom, e e & o B
§WT Bq9 9T & AT A g
aferwrr @, ey o fam ¥ W@ & Iy
g § o e e
wfewf@i & o & 7@ ey g ar
% wgt Thra F IET | AW | 9
I & AT AR gAY 7 qETn e
gfve ¥gt & aft-frers G g
BT ¥ & q7 T AWT F A § AET
a7 1 R & wgt frw feufa § qr @@
T i gt gkt & M w3 et
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@ o & s fr T ke
rare swr wgt o few ge Y
T¢ IR wow f garg 7F AT
fede welt oY wew RO ATt off
o W oA ) T W uw
aeafts W dY, FYEE omem
forsren 1 s A fear av ) T@
arkafTE wwT &1 W s AT
T o wafE oF NET
ot TR §TY FAA T TRE )

™A PR F N FTh
1g GET &, ¥ X1 RWT AT FFAT ¥ )
= i fomr &

‘ST QY & WERY AT WA
v fagdt ady (Fm
war) fafa 3-6-78 #1 am
5-30 X @ Az ¥ fam
w9 aNT ¥ aEthrr w5 )
oy & fraee & 5 Wi dt qwm
¥ qare %7 wit fiw wAT ¥
e |74 )
Y. afgamat & g F B3
¥ fafw =aeqr &7 0
L4
frgzs
FAFT v, e

™ ¥ 72 qafaw & amon fr
vt AT At A ¥ for o oA
&\ I § ‘e A g A &
£ a0 §1 0 g7 o T T
e & fem & B “afgemat & gemp
¥ &5 ¥ maewr € T Y —3en
aft & ), wufy A oF fmen
ara swqy w7 wiy &, goee Iy
ot | ¥ & wir Sy oft ¥ @ e
o1 fe ot vz fgrd orh ¥ am
ETETTATY qrge o7 W Fwwy oratay

BHADRA 2, 1900 (SAKA)
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Fowrdy weTaTy 7 for mar ot Gu
aaw § @ gaw & AY wff g v
T |0

ag W W § s oy & b
it wew fogrt it W o
griafre awr A€ gf @, saw qb
vt oxifs Ay ot wIwEW AroR,
it oy fag £ wife mr oo wy
ImE gw & g9 g8 ATianan Wrowgt
9T % ¥ WiT waqy v safen
T T

xg wEr T g fE o & wm
¥ agh 9T TF TFIR w1 qfviw war W
T oear ) eg and F & gl
wEeAy wiet & 7 13, 1931 ¥ frw
T oY @ 61 IRa fedw w7 &
FO WA 4 AT ww omwEt W
“ffeew A wfiw ;o fifosfzy
fafeagigrsl” & 540 7= ¥ wqr may
5. “udfers difor am dew wwy
for Tz fimm 2 A5 wyewy ahd
W FEEAA T ot granmfoy g
wifsdw 7 a4 w2 € o O W)
UX FGEE WE F67T (7

oft e dw g4 Wit graw o,
ferras qar wr wxedt &, o T
W AV ¥t S99 o frar o1 wg Py
T AW afre wwT & sww § fogfr oy
TEm e I I Y fag o i
TE €0 I T A g

“On 15th August 1847 India goi free-

dom and some ¢ld conventions of
British rule were ignored such as eiti-
zens withoul  wearlng pants were
also allowed to roam on the Msll. It
will be the biggest lie of its kind if
anybody dare to say thal public
mestings and tunctions are banned
on the Ridge and the Mall at Simla,
For example, the Congress publie
meeling was addressed by the local
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Congresg leaders and late Sardar
Pratap Singh Kairon, Chief Minister,
Punjab State. That during Congress
regime not only opposition leader
8hri Jaiprakash Narain addressed
public gathering at the Ridge but
Late Shri Golwalkar RSS Chief also
addressed a rally on the Ridge. Even
the present RS Chief addressed g
rally at some place.

Condolence meetings on the mur-
der of Rastra Pita Bapu and on the
death of late Shri Zakir Hussain
were also addrcssed by leaders of
different parties on the Ridge. Every
year on Bapu's birthday gatherings
are addressed by political and social
leaders on the Ridge. Processions
are taken in the shape of ‘Prahat
Pheri’ on the Mall Road and Ridge.
Satya Sai Bauba addresscd number of
getherings on his visits to the cily.

Shri Shanta Kumar C.M. Himachal
Pradesh started with by taking all
the Janata MLAs on the Ridge to
administer them the oath. It is a
mystery how that type of function
could ever be an official function.
‘Who sought its permission and who
granteq that type of permission?”

d} Wi‘q iﬂ'ﬂ THe UTUSo Mo
Wt @ w7 WY gfe AT A

“After Independence the State
Capital of Himachal was at Simla
from its very inception, althouph
Simla was a part of United Punjah.
All the Ministers of Punjab used to
address public meetings on the
Ridge Maidan. The Central Minis-
ters whosoever came tg Simla and
desired to address public were never
disallowed to use the Ridge for that
purpose.”

Ty ot a7 AT gravee @ fe @
fog &1 W1 gy 25 9w feaw
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fea #1 3 a9 qf 2w ¥ aETEEEE
feafa 1 o & 7€ & | BY W
R 9@ F§ g7 gWT FAfaw w3 O
AW A gur w1 W 93T T arar
¢ ) 3@ FET & O oF faw s
#1 a3 afcums WY g a%ar a7 f& agi
st g W Tar 1 e vk g
¥ 0F TETHT AT gFqT q7 AT ST
TR & fau fe o fgawe 7@
gWT | TafAT T e 9 9w Iy
T I IW T3 I9 99E &1, faAw ww
¥ g 1 F) IW A fav w1 AY
HATT F797 &Y 99T S qW_T |

a9 & MU MW FFT "I 9T
|1 E | 99T WAl HY 7 @ 9|
ATA ZO A 97 qg A AT FAEY
R fr &7 wya ww & qem g e
w2 9T vy ST fwar v

u% HAAG wxed o faaAr v
g7

T T armEw R dl@g

(Interruptions) **

IR WEWT . WY @i

afgd
(Interruptions) **

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Also.
whatever the Members interrupt will
not go on record.

Wt o raw oo & Gar
a1 a1 fawdg ag ¥ fAq e
Y a7 1 AfeT g ar A WY feaer
qHA } ag qu wal fage ¥ 6-7-78
T AR Iwm I § WA
¥T I AT AR E S WA
fag a9 @ ¥ e w0 faraw
w2w w1 faewd § v :

L forEr Y faw vz W@
¥ wT ot TW AW A&

wT QT I T qwAAg fa § wifE g

**Not Recorded,
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sfr afceg & s AW T
Ia% gy ¥ 9N §R A
JreTd fr TER W 6T T
3 fr afs ar aF o =W F
qoT Het & gt Av fel &
Iufeqa # org ar TEF § o
Hwe dar g1 T ¥ IEET §HI-
arw fawer gwar § 1
s W & wgr & fv = ofan
¥ 144 ureT 9 7Y O T qw@ TE
¢ fr gm ofmr & faeft Wt ofaw
qt F1 UF T3F FE § TWT KT F AT
THT Al & 1 ¥ &g 0w
T WM & 1 FFT qEFT WIRW
3 oY &1 qar 7@ 2
g qF qg W1 aEE & fE
st T AT AT F AR § 9
sy faeg frsr ov vefewa g
AT AN TR G | J@T AT AT I ATCQY
S F1 gvr ¥ T wufeaa Sl oA
e frar f 3 wmow fasg A a@r
qF | oA AY F @A SR
g W FE—-ooft Wi gETT &
AT qEt & @ W o a6 6 J9AT
qiit # # & A1 w9 3% gu gk &
arad gu 1" g faeg AT A€y S
Tzl | T wiAT FHT A FTOREE |
q gA# o surer WA wraor &
3¥q frarE o7 e A & fAQ Ww &
wrE v S § ) v 3w o
# foq wTeer w1 @@ THTH gA@ o A
¥ vy o ¥ aufy fe o Hagy §8
steere 1 mf § 97 7¢ 0% qF gy
¥ oA 2 & o o R T
fo wxr ¥ o W | qETTEERy
W Iy & 1 gfag) & wrew
Y frgvd dfrourfofio AN & 29 fowrd
& ¢x tanifow ox ¥ o}, vH qT @9
AT | I wT A g ey e fafaeey
¥ grow st § 29 frerd w1 & qEEY

Mg
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Wi st v movr, few saw, e
wawwr quy woen ; fawriw 25-€-78

o K ae g | YUl v g
T ) &g
Tt gww a1 T g e agr W Afer vy
Taw £ B wifewr @ W oAk
WI@E R Ew o W g
war g A oWy W § wes
wreeY &, g §, g A gar wAAr
ramEramgm v A E
T W oW agr W1 %Y §, AN
ET aig & g9 @ TW@E WA
gaTc ot w1 e qvEw & 17 T
@ owme ww W@y 29wt

sent to me by the Prime Minister
himselt. 2fad 57 27 IFTE TR A WX
qar AN ) waw e R &
avr o wvew gfew sl & wf 7w
g gt e w1 adler o qrdF
1 grETe W ST aar ? gy we
2o Y WY 1 gg AT wmw §-—
“wy Y | 9¥ FEE w3 @Y
T Wy awm # T ur g & fedr
w g AT A gm & oy Wy
§ oY frde wem gar oaT ¥ et
¥ f wiar THTC A W ¥ LT wAT
Faxg I A gu IA® £ wTr
£ g ara w7 A€ AWt v 3w § fe agt
QT gwT g W O faryar war 27
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& oo wroTw)

GHTT wTIvree § uni % gt wit
Tt T w e g fw
o 9T #r gvATC X are WO H W
far & 7 & Y 97 ooy v | g
amr A g7 3z 2 fF ot e S arn-
WY aoeT & wak wfas wlgrrodm
far & fafaa veza & fag & oy
TR WY qmw FT fagr 1 2fad,
el Ay w1 foar o e o
s E B F A w7
&% g A WTER X O AT quT &
forgmr gama & X w1 € 1 EEr wwy
wwiiew eEm Wfas wfume W
fear—sfas  wfawr 2z = 38—
o faeAr gear ¥ wgr TRy agr s
W | W1 W A9 wfgETe w1 fed
W[ oo AT P 25 947w
TAHAYST AT 3 W) AT oA g
W a1 fE CWT 20 A H gA-aEA
=T o o1 w=frer 4@ g, i
AT ¥ T & a1 STy Y gerd w
foed Tt wfvam e = F 0w
S W TRT } 39T R 1w I
¥ e o o owEn @ oo
W & A @ E ) awT g A
/e N—aq wod WA giyrwri
Y o7 S 3, 9z a1 TR TREe
& w¥faw afuse o aoT B A
W9 ¥ @ A T o e
® W aW W AHET g at AEw
N qfm mg § win worer T
R O | Wi Wi A agr oefaa @
W fear ? & wrier g oy ® e §
% IgW e o e 2 wwr
TwWh HY —ewar o &
&« §, wwfvg ww dt foen & g
Fowen sarer agm— (W) gwa g
ol i W w1 H— (i)
X N AP wrET D sraig g€ 2,
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o Wt qev wl § o fee S
2 7 Awd arew e ¥ g Wi
Igw & fwars &, oaa fA=r Qv an
T ? AN FAE N Ty IIF
(W) s & groer swrer www A
qm, wifs  ga feslt a8, Ww
HIAY OTRY FY WTT, WAGT FE, JAr
JTAT F TR AT ATHRS B X1, qATSH
F | STTY ATFAT FT TAATEY DT FF
& a1 @1 1 A A=z (w) 1"
& w= famr

ST €T g e wRA R
O FAY T T TR FA F fag ey
SEAT A AR TS AT ALY ¥ 1 & g
@ Famr vEm 5 fo ot 3 g qay
AT AT R, I+ frwmr # ag aroo e @
& 37 ofcfeafad & Wt ag7 w7 o
"waq & w19 foar war v | gay samy
FRAEFHA QFATE ?

AT, T A AT F, forTE AT
T AFT &7 7 ¥ wurT wo o w7
FITATAT FAT |

& o aex on Ak =T Fro §,
I7X 7g W ¥ fr waw T aEAT
TAST TR IaH GETT T g7 Fwwr
a1 &\ 1 OF feAf aw A T ATgrrr
T o g wfrar W o39%
ama ¥ gfaw gim 1€ 71, Afes oo
TZ AT XY q3E AR &) T4 § g
afaal &) 7AW ¥ F<or AT fTaTy
¥ fog e w1 fem w1 gewar ey
Bk

& AT JET T, O |

W aaAToaw - @ Tfwife W
arerfas &7 ¥ 99 Q1T OwS e o
NN T I W TG G oT 6
M wfr pw folt @ Iwe gf gwive
N a7 T gfeeary W | fwway
FENCE QT ARG e g e
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qw Wt oft wgw fi YW ¥ Wit

& s W T TaT yeod el ey
I fag T AT FT

AL TG W AT wACTET 7w
W 17 A A afew wy §, N qger
@ @ AN I Jwm & Frewar @,
Ta¥ guia ¥ 0w & | w17 TEEY O
W fr 9w fa7 ST W e ot
gl A frat a8 foame ot &
fadwt Togei 08 W raraTR mfed
¥ @UE WA WA 9T IH A
sfa sow ¥ 91 que WA < AT
WA RE w757 g 4@y, @
AR, T FT qE § I foamr
7R afx feam gz wo gwr AT
IOF T TA HAY ST A AT qref
F dafm A A 22 qT N B3E F
YAt QAT ST 9 F uF weAr 7
TR R—"qIT AT Y AZF i
(arir arét &) faemr &, & 3% s
& faw= qm ("

14.00 hrs

AT & A, Ifew w7 F uF
@ 7 % fr g8 ag 1 wRAE
¥ F g g, of g
& iy, A ggr AR N A ag aw
wg T 5 ‘g% Ag g, faw ow
e v wYo oy fag amge A 1
W ¥ 1§ s, forsrn e & =< fem
&S wr ¥

A s qa «m faafaa #
T a9 T G AT A AT 1 qw
g § fr I agT on A e @
I Y T, At age Frve f aw
& § | IPT T #T adwhe awr i
25X WY FagoraiT 7 Y faar fis ‘o
ACAN AT N W TAGT A6 KT qT
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T AT 1" W TOTC XWrr Ao ot ¥
oo dfayre & ow 6T ¥ g awke
 farg g wé e Wi seTr A

§, ¥ §77 § fagis wy
FAAT A @A AR 0w -
fafra d%7 @ AT 1 WX §Aw
ErAl xcill

frgar sz ®1 1} forw w9 ¥ gy
WA, AT 25 T FTgUT AT | Afewr
THTA Hefy A1 7Y gutar A 17 a7 oy
wafoer & e 9% gt wd ot ey
22 97§ a1 o dow ¥,
T wwrET ¥ wriarf & g oAty
, 9 25 T W w7 ¥ arafie
UURGSEIR Cag Al O
T F AT 3 A e
9T IEF fAq 3T firr 4 7,000
F1E WY FATE 9T 7 ag ¥ ey
TR A I Af 9

mv‘lﬁﬂ"ﬁmiﬁﬂp
TG AT Tt 97 qurT qdy oft @
q19 A A AT TR, A Y FaeR-
I E AT AT T AR ¥ ey
RIACEAEL LRGE R I E R
B! "G ¥ TreATit § omews
o w1 wwmr ot e,
et fawrfagt & fav =f oo 2073 amdt
sTeay a7 UM AR gEMT 8 weey
€ 1| quTA forer & a1 w2 =y
¥ 2 A R 4 fret @ oo vt ¥ o)
FTAR & | AT A ATHAT A9 ey
ML S R § X
QAT AT @ XY AT g € fawn
&5 ardw T A sz o ¢
faramat w1 0y o 3fea wiwa o fow
™, A A o Ty & fofy o
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[t T gy |

sfreer w faar @ | e g S
R FHAT § AmEfa e T8 fe
mr ) ARt Afe s oA agEg
FEtEgT A fear om0 T A
gt AR NI I=7 qEraal ¥
et FY fafe F Y wfEr & @
@ THA 97 | TR framw gF
wg FHvE @ o § sgE Sy
afraafeaat & faum & aa
FRFAT T T F N FTOR Fw
TEY IS | T AT F A AT qrAfAw
qreT g6t @I &, a1 F gq Hav
T 1 94T wF wifew &7 & faww 10
qE ¥ GHT 99T T TG F9T 77T
g1 & I qal B qTeT F w9 H 77 4w
FAT FAET TG TARATE | TS A
fawal &Y st 991 4G FET SR,
99 9% g™ q&@7 A7 AR AR i
rEfaE AR W2 3f § 91 FF,
A ad ag wa 3 fF fame wie ot
g v, fI@ TR a=Ta FT AT gL A<y
TAT @S &1 W |

syq, § OF F9 FT Jed@ AT
faliv =7 § FAT IARATE | I g fF
wa dto 701 fag wratfas zza <
¥ OTRT I & 94T 9X 9% ¥, a7
¥g@ # @1 T 99 W WX A 9
oF q19 A fFam | 3] §29 g A
it grT =ifeg 39 A9 @ieEfas
FraE™ ) far s fF i ate s
frg F1 &l 1 T Ol F OF e
FEUE O § WU Het ST ¥ 39
wmamar o ? 99 ¥ @e
ARG

g ¥ & qea a3t ¥ oS
Fem 5 ‘a9 % gaga@’ F www
¥, S Wemm F 9T F O ¥ gaw
N SEAIfed & &, TAUETA 7
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fadT #¢ gk vt &% &, TEwr
frorg fasog g FTFT |

afe #1¢ Y g AwT T §
f& & Frely w1 %71 Seorew e €,
a1 & wtr FE fF = aiegE R
faeg FTAT F1EaTe FI 9R qF v
T, AR a7 & qraea ¥ W1 a7 W
IA@ A Ay FEM fF w1 s o
T gu AR faos F1ES Froaw
e wf a TR A gt wréar
g, faaat v sagreTe =9 AT

# #{r AT Avfaey o7 )
THE PRIME MINISTER (SHRI
MORARJI DESAI): Mr. Deputy

Speaker, Sir. I am glad that the long-
awailed statement is here before the
House. If it had not been made so
very interesting in his characteristic
manner, it would have been difficult
to have had patience for all that he
has said.

I would like {o refer first to what he
said last. Then I will come to the
earlier part about Simla. I am sur-
prised that he now finds that 1 was not
well disposed towards him from the
very beginning., That is what he has
now discovered. I do not know
why he remaineqd silent all the while
and why he respected me, and respec-
ted me in np uncertain terms. Even
on the 27th June he made such a state-
ment. He referred to my speech at
Kota. He said that he did not find
anything objectionable about it. On
the contrary, what I said was only
for his benefit. That is what he said
then. Now, he puts a different inter-
pretation. In the Kota meeting I had
not mentioned him by name at allL
Only in the workers’ meeting one of
the workers asked, ¢ If Mr. Raj Narain
makes a breach of discipline, what wil]l
be done?’ I said if he makes a breach
of discipline, he will go. That is ail
that I said. There was no question of
my saying anything in the Kota meet-
ing. In the Kota meeting there were
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followers of Raj Narainji who ghouted
‘Rej Narain Zindabad, Morarji Desai
Murdabad’ and all kinds of solgans
were raised and pamphlets distributed.
Then I told them, ‘This is not right.

4 This is indiscipline and if any members
of Janata Party indulge in indisci-
pline. then they have no place in the
Party.’ That is all that I said there.
I diy not mention any names at all

Then again he refers to the proceed-
ings of the Parliamentary Board meet-
ing of 1he Janmata Party. I do not

" know how he can refer to it here.
But there i@ no limit to. which he can
wo. Therefore, I am not surprised hy

» jt. I wish he had not said it in the
manner in  which he has said. What
I saig there—now thal he has rceferred
to it—I must clarify. When the ques-
tion was raised. i.e. the question of
taking disciplinary action against him
for carrying on a campaign against the
*President of the Janata Party, and
for corrying on a violenl public agila-
tion, on {hal. a notice w-as issued 1o
him and it wag considered there. There
I was asked to take disciplinary action
againsgl him as ho is a Cabinet Minis-
ter. I said, ‘Wo. That depends upon
the Parliamentary Board's decision. If
the Parliamentary Board holds him
Ruilty of indiscipline, then he goes from
the Cabinet’. That js all I said. 1
do not know what wrong have ] com-
mitted in saying that These were
garbled reports sent out by members,
This is not uncommon in this country.
Even Cabinet meetings’ proceedings are
reported by some people. They go on
dloing it. We have still top go a long
way before people will observe full
‘discipline in a proper manner. We
have got to deal with it with patience.

Then he says that when I returned
from America on the 17th of June, he
met me and I admonished him before
all people-—now there were not all
people near him, they were behind
him much farther away—I do not know
what they heard. But he met me and
/be began to apply ‘ittra’ to me. I had
received reports of what he was doing
bere and what a disturbance he was

BHADRA 2, 1800 (SAKA)
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creating and what it meant for the
Janata Party. So I said: ‘Youy are
applying ‘khushbu'

TET AT O T g 9T KT FT FT
BEH? AR gy FTRIE
o ¥ FE R o wmg b @ E
ag H wET AT

I really said that because I rmeant it
That was what had happened in my
absence. I had no hesitation in sa¥ing
that to him. But, if he objected to it,
why did he not mention it to me after-:
wards? If he took it ill, I would have
certainly told him that * 1 am somry
il you take it ill. I would not say it’
But I never thought that he would
take it ill. He thinks that ke alone
could crack jokes and cthers have no
righl to respond. That is Raj Naraiin-
ji's permanent attitude. What he
says is right, what others say is wrong.
Well, I do not want to enter into those
polemics. But this is not the way of
dealing  with this matter. Then he
said that ‘I had hatched a conspiracy
in America to remove him.

Y T wrOgw : qg AN wgr T
o7 9T HT I |
SHRI MORARJI DESAL: That

statement is made publiely.

T ATOWW ;. AT A FE W
ERE k- ol

it Ao I ¢ g7 7l &1 e
Fp oo g AT T § W7 T
qTIR &Y AT | FAfeTeAT I TG T
AT qE FGT

Y AT AT : aF T AT E )

SHRI MORARJI DESAI: Therefore
it is there. Now where is the gues-
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[Shri Morarii Desail

tion of my making any question con-
spiracy in America? Did I know that
he was going to address a meeting in
Simla on the 25th of June?

SHRI VASANT SATHE: Meaning
he did it at the instigation of....

SHRI MORARJI DESAI: No. I do
not thing he meant. I am sorry. I
wont' agree; I cannot attribute such
motives to him. But he is aggrieved
and therefore he is certainly angry.
“That I could realise. But what could
1 do?

Now, I come to the episode of
Simla. I discussed with him the
matter and told him that this is very
wrong, what he has done. Then he
said ‘I did not know of any prohi-
bition there of a public meeting’
These are hig words. 1 did not tell
Thim that there was z ban under
Section 144, Criminal Procedure
Code. That he has missed. But, T
did tell him that *‘when it was pro-
hibited there and you addressed it;
it was wrong.' He said: ‘I did not
know about it Then 1 said *‘All
right I will enguire turther” Then,
the next day, I enquired further
about it. I called for the remarks of
the Chief Minister of Himachal
Pradesh. I also called the Secre-
tary of the Yuv Janata Party or
Yuv Janata Morcha as it was called
there. Several others came and I
verified from him alse. Then I for-
med my impression, came to this
conclusion that he knew it. I put it
to the House itself and to you to
judge whether my conclusions are
right or wrong.

Now, when it was contended here
that there was no prohibition there,
the British Government is brought
in here. TYes, the ban on meetings
has been there for a long time.
‘Why? Bescause Simla is a place
where many tourists go and where
many people go during the summer
with their families and Ridge is the
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place where people go for a walk,

morning and evening. There is no

other place where they can go: It

is, therefore, that jt has been jn foree

there. Except governmental fune- -
tions no other functions are to be

held there.

Then, a parallel of Mahatira
Gandhi is given. Mahatma Gandhi,
could be allowed anywhere. There
is no gquestion of Mahatma Gandhi,
or, on his death, if anything is done,
then nobedy will say anything. But,
in 1970 the Chief Secretary had is-
sued orders--executive orders had
been issued--this was all under the
Police Act. Action is taken wunder
144 only for this purpose. Then
again, in 1873, the Government and
all the political parties met and deci-
ded that there should not be any
meelings held there and those pPro-
ceedings are there with me. And
then when wmy friend. ghri Raj
Narain ji says that there was no
nrohibition of the meeting, why did
his disciples then ask for permission?
They asked for permission on the
24th, the Yuva Janata Morcha of
Himachal Pradesh.

AN HON. MEMBER: Yuva Janata.

SHRI MORATIII DESAT: Yuva
Janata Morcha. It was called a
Morcha then. It is Yuva Janta, it
is not Yuva Janata Morcha, but they
called it like that at that time be-
cause that was a morcha which was
taken. They asked on 24th and ‘the
and the premission was refused.

Again the gentleman whom he
quotes, who is 5 Minister in Uttar
Pradesh, Shri Satya Dev Tripathi,
he phoned to the authorities and
said, ‘You must do it” ‘The Chief
Minister has prohibited this’ the
authorities 1old Thim, *‘The Chief
Minister is not here’ He does not’
know about the meeting. He is
away in Lahaul, Spiti There is no
communication there. He was infor-
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med that Raj Narain Ji was coming
but he was never told that there
‘Was an intention to holgd a meeting.

Therefore, there was no question
of his prohibiting anything on that
particular occasion whereas he
said C. M. had done this, Then
again late at night he tells them, ‘We
are going to do it’ One of their
workers says that ‘we are going
to disobey this prohibitory order.
We are going to held a meeting.
Even if bullets fly we do not mind.
We are going to take those bullets.

Now, ig this all absence of know-
ledge of prohibitory orders? Then
next morning arrangements were
made by the very person who had
asked for permission. He was told
that ‘vou hold a meeting in the
Ladies Park which is nearby, where
generally such mectings are held
and he said: ‘Well, then, ({aci-
lities shouig he given” Government
helped them in arranging for mike
and evorylhing  else in Ladies Park
because Shri Raj Narain Ji was go-
ing to address that meeting, a Cabi-
net Minister from here. Therefore,
Government arranged all that in
Ladies Park.

Now, does this show that there was
no prohibitory order? Now, the
question comes up whether Raj
Narainji knew it or not. He him-
self has said in his statement here:
gaT T aAfy gt F &9 fua afg-afal
F g & Y, T9 F greR q@ awew
T IET T @ g AT ga |
Granting that he knew only when he
went there but then if he had left
the meeting I would have had no
quarrel. I would not have held him
responsible for hreach of the order.
He is a Cabinet Minister. On going
there he knows this because people
talk about it. They attacked Shanta

Kumar. ‘He did say that you should
not raise slogans.” (Interruptions)

That is what I have said. The tape-
recorded speech comes in because it
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was a meeting which wag illegal.
And police certainly took the pro-
ceedings of the whole meeting.
Therefore, he comes in not because
he was a Minister; he was not sac-
red, if he broke that prohibitory or-
der but he was treated as such be-
tause no action was taken by the
police there to disperse the meeting,
or to prosecute them only because of
Raj Narainji was there. Therefore,
to say that he did not know, even
when the tape-recorded speech, copy

of which I have sent to him—he has
read out, parts of it or whole of it
I do not know......

5t TH AT@: /T FY AT FH A
fear gafigmamr g

&t W g
Gl

#Y F9 Far

I don’'t say ‘no’; but he says, it is
tampered with. Can there be any
greater fantasy than that? Hew
can his voice record be tampered?
Did you oblige him by giving some
fake things? How could this be done?
How coulq the tape recording be fake?

Y TR ATVAN : Me3T Y Z2TAT AT
FFAT &, ATZT FT gETAT AT FFAT R |

=t i P g g 1§
ST 97 § | 75 A7 wToF qrAA faar €Y
Gl

When meetings are held, when
minutes are taken, by the time speech-
es are recorded, there are some parts
always missing by the noise and there-
fore you put dots. But then, that also
becomes a theatrical business. Well,
it can be, because without that, there
is nothing! But this is not the w-ay.
But if at all he did say, this is what he
himself has gaid:

11 39w {Yferw afe~d F1 ar S
A ag T AT EAAY & | AEE
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g Dt Awdr deg)

AFFTT AT FET W a1 AT T
R 1 W AT OgF e #T At
g% & wm gEs! v v § A1 fae
F &1 | 9 § ArdF gt ¥ o sfeaa
R 39 & = &, o9 faer Ewi
ar g} ? i famr T E AT a1 9T

THY SUTRT T FAT FAET T IF
= fafaeze ¥ 7 ag S Y a1 3w
g 7 far w9, grr Sem gEeT Fa
AW grav & 1 g7 ayferd &Y AErar @
gt ! Al Y ege vy g
& wrAar g arfaar 7df I |

The fact iz that he nas admitted
all that. What does that show? And,
it is all a trumped up story that the
mike wag taken away by the Police,
No mike was put there by anybody.
If the mike is taken away and if
that is what they say, does he not
know then that the meeting was not
allowed? And if a meeting was not
allowed, why should he remain
there? Why should he address it?

And if he addresses il, he forgets
that he was a Cabinel Minister and
not a political worker at that time.
If he had ™Dbeen only a political
worker and done this, I would not
have quarrelleq with him. He has
a right Sctyagraka. But if a Cabi-
net Minister sets this example there,
how can a Government be carried on?

If T go to some State and there is
a prohibition of a meeting and if I
break it would I deserve to be a
Prime Minister or a Minisier here?
(Imter: ptions) 1 am coming 1o it. T
am npt missing it. Now the gues.
tion i3 how was the meeting of Vaj-
pavee allowed? 1 was alzo allawed.
But 1hey  were hoth  Government
meetings, This is forgotton. Then
comes a poster which is shown here.
That also can be casily explained.
When I went there, Raj Narain Ji
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also wag with me. Both of us ad-

dressed the meeting on the Ridge.

But it was a Government function
for the Prime Minister ang when’
Vajpayee went, that was also a Gov=

ernment function held by Govern-

ment. Therefore the meeting was

allowed.

SHRI SHYAMNANDAN MISHRA:
What was the Government occasion
for that? How can wou call it an
official  function? What was the
Government occasion?

SHRI MORARJI DESAIL: That, 1
will let you know, That very much

applies tp you.

u’tmmw::r‘r&warr,rr‘rwg
T, HTEF FT 3T M 7 a7

SHR1 MORARJI DESAIL: In seve=
ral States I have found the practice
that when Government holds a
meeting Tor me, the party also is-
sues posters to see that the meeting
ig attended by many peaple and that
is why this was done. There is ne
other reason for it

(Interrupt:ions)

MR, DEPUTY SPEAKER: Order

now,

ot TR ATeTAe 7w F1 afew g
o wrt nHeT 1 A ¥ IHET RTFoqAT

Ft warfry ®Y )

SHRI MORARJI DESAI: My

Iriends may shout.
=t Tra aromor ¢ WoE geyor ¥
0T

ot Freeat dued ¢ Aredy 1 wa-
g & 1Az darger 2 7
That ig not right. That is not

true. T did not interrupt my {friend.
Now, what is he worried about and
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wanl. «o Interrupt me when [ am
making a statement? He goes on do-
_ ing it (Interruptions) I dont want
w. tp call anybody any names. He has
a right tp say, perhaps he thinks he
has a right to call others liars. I do
not want to gay anything.

T TR ATTEAN : FAY ATTHT TTAT
TE FEL L ATH AT H AT AT

it At | A ¥ nEew
* @& Y wgrgem, g@a fead ey ?

There cannot be any ‘lie' in this
and lungs are no proof of the truth
of any fact. That must also be
understood. Loud vehemence and
loud retorts do not establish that right

s is on their side. Therefore, let it be
considered coolly. 1 had to do it be-
cause if a Cabinet Minister behaved
in this manner in public. even sup-
posing he considered a prohibitory
order to be wrong, a Cabinet Minister
must not flout it. I have no doubt
about it in my mind.

it AAY TR AFE : WTE qI FET
... {coaam)

-

SHRI MORARJI DESAI: And this
is how you observe discipline and
ihis is the demonstration of it. 1

~ have nothing further to say.
1 ]

14.30 hrs.

! DELHI POLICE BILL—Contd.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Now,
the House will take up the following
motion moved by Shri 8 D. Patil on
the 23rd August, 1978, namely:—

2 “That the Bill to amenq and
consolidate the law relating to the
regulation of the npolice in the
Union,  Territory of Delhi, as
amended, be passed”

Rule 377
Yesterday, this Bill could not be

passed. Now, let 1ihe lobhies be
cleared.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER.  The
queslion is:

“That the Bill to amend and con-
solidate the law relating to the regu-
lation of the police in the Union
Terrilory of Delhi, as amended, be
passed”.

The motion was adopted..

14.30 hrs.

MATTERS UNDER RULE 377

MR, DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Shri Ra-
meshwar Patidar,

[SuntvaTt  PanvaTdr Knrisnwax in the
Chair]

(i) RerorTED DISCONTENTMENT AMONG
THE PEOPLE OF MaDHYA TPRABESH
oVER NARMADA TRIBUNAL AWARD,

st v o (@) s
grefT wErea, § wrot v 4 aH-
S wees % fawr Fr o grEfvg wov
=en § faad F1on Aer R HuwAy
T FTRT N & | 7 = F 1@ T
TATh ¥ Ay gierwew grar A1 Eer
fear war B, I werwdw F faa) wr
T § 7ET @ T A /AL o To
&1 fg=rd g ot w1 ArTvesar o
gfa o7 FaT TaT & 1 76 99 OFE
wAET FB F 9 H wew w3w foard
FTAT Jrgan & 0 fergaa g foger
gfy favigw zre wfrgsr fog & #ex
SATHT 20 THe Te THo THT 23X #T
fawrfem vy, fad fr=amm & wem frar
& | T FT [IE FIET AT AT UHo
To THa I T=7= frar war &, 97
It FTHET 7/ I TAONR Fiw T A
AT K1 A gaarqm



